Upper Paxton Township Board of Supervisors Monthly Meeting May 29, 2019

Those in attendance: Ron Hepner, John Orr, and Robert Stoner, Supervisors; and Luanna Zimmerman, Secretary/Treasurer.

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Hepner at 10:00 a.m. All present recited the Pledge of Allegiance to the flag. John Orr made a motion to approve the minutes from the May 14th meeting. Second by Robert Stoner. With all in favor, motion carried. Robert Stoner made a motion to pay the bills. Second by John Orr. All in favor, motion carried.

Public Comments: None

Roadmaster's Report: None

Old Business:

- 1. John Orr said that he had spoken with William Burch regarding the property located at 725 Paxton Drive, Dalmatia, PA 17017. Burch said that he has prepared four architectural drawings of this property and is sending them to an architect for signatures. Burch also said that he met with the property owner and discussed a proposal for stormwater and a wash out area for the concrete trucks.
- 2. Ron Hepner said that a meeting with DEP has been scheduled for 6-5-19 at 10:00 a.m. to discuss the Township's Act 537 Plan. Brain and Carrie McFeaters (SEOs for Upper Paxton Township) will also attend this meeting. John Orr suggested that Nick McCarron of the Millersburg Area Authority be invited to attend as well.

New Business:

- 1. Robert Stoner made a motion to approve the purchase of a battery backup (\$200), from MIS, for the cameras and gate at the compost lot. Second by John Orr. With all in favor, motion carried.
- 2. Robert Stoner said that a township resident had spoken with him about the speed limit on Romberger Road. The resident said that people are speeding on Romberger Road on their way to the Wiconisco Park. The current speed limit on this road is 35 MPH. The resident asked if the speed limit could be lowered. Luanna Zimmerman said that a resident has requested that 4 way STOP signs be placed at Earl Drive/Cornell Drive and Nelson Terrace/Cornell Drive. The Board has noted both of these items, but no action will be taken at this time.

- 3. John Orr said that Alexa Korber of Tri County Regional Planning Commission informed him that the Chesapeake Bay Foundation would organize tree planting in the Kocher Hottenstein Glen Park sometime in the Fall of this year. They would provide the trees and plant them. The Township could also advertise for community volunteers to assist. Someone from the Chesapeake Bay Foundation will assess the site and determine what kind of trees will be best for the area. Orr said he is in favor of this project and asked Luanna Zimmerman to let Alexa Korber know she can proceed with this project.
- **4.** Ron Hepner made a motion to have Rich Raker cut down 6 trees on Snyder Mill Road, 2 trees on Goodling Road, 1 tree on 7th Street (L), 2 trees at the townhouses in Lenkerville, and 2 trees on Paxton Drive for a total of \$3,500. Second by John Orr. All in favor, motion carried.
- 5. Ron Hepner said that a resident on Hoy Road called him and told him that he rented a dumpster from Heim's Disposal and is cleaning up the trash on his property. Previously, a representative from DEP, a representative from Dauphin County Solid Waste, and Hepner had visited the property and asked the resident to clean up the trash.

Public Comments: None

With no further business on the agenda, Ron Hepner moved to adjourn. Robert Stoner seconded the motion. With all in favor, motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 10:45 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Luanna Zimmerman, Secretary/Treasurer